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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, April 20, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Jim Polk

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL (Incumbent LECS)

Jim,

Per your request below, we will move DNs 03582-09 (NEFCOM) and 03584-09 (Frontier) from Docket 010977 to
Docket 090168.

As an FYI, the only e-mails that should go to "filings clerk" are e-filings.
Thank you for yvour help.

Dorothy

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 12:03 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey; Jim Polk

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL {Incumbent LECS)

Dorothy,

Please see that the new docket 090168-TL is used instead of 010977-TL which is closed per my email
[ just sent to the Clerk's office. | think we talked briefly about this last week. To date we have
received Frontier, NEFCOM, and Smart City. The other telecoms will be sending theirs in. If any
questions, please call. Thanks....jim

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Compliance

Bureau of Performance Analysis

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511
JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 11:56 AM

To: Filings Clerk; Bob Casey; Greg Fogleman; John Mann; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL {Incumbent LECS)

Please assure that any filings go under the new docket # 090168-TL. 010977-TL was closed last
year. The request to establish a new docket was done on 4-3-09. If you have any questions, please
call. Thanks for your expediency in correcting the correct dockpbe sy r NUMBER - G ATE
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
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511
JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 11:52 AM

To: Bob Casey; Greg Fogleman; John Mann; Jim Polk; Adam Teitzman
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL (Incumbent LECS)

DOCKET TITLE = State certification of rural telecommunications carriers pursuant o 47 C.F.R.
54.314.
UTILITY NAME = Incumbent LECS

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Frontier (Fasciane) - Letter dated 4/15/09 requesting PSC notify Federal
Universal Fund Administrator and FCC that Frontier is eligible to receive
federal high-cost support in accordance with referenced statute, federal rule,

and docket; with attached affidavit of Gregg C. Sayre.

DCCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\09103584-09

Document ID = 03584-09
Document Filed 04-17-09

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF {(Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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